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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 11:04 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: 

T0713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA Ref: C0275392MC/NPS
Attachments: img-X22091833-0001.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Hsiao Tong,  
 
Please forward us a copy of the survey report.  
TP LOD as attached for your handling.  
Please handle this matter on an urgent basis.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 
Warmest Regards 
___________________________________________________ 
KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg  
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 
 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:39 AM 
To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: T0713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA 
Ref: C0275392MC/NPS 
 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Please note that: - 
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LKK ref Officer in charge 
CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2  Hsiao Tong  - 6742 3197 

 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 9:37 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: T0713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA Ref: 
C0275392MC/NPS 
Importance: High 
 
Hi LKK,  
 
Please forward us a copy of the survey report for this matter on an urgent basis.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 
*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our 
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us. 
 
 
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
 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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


